ESSEX COUNTY
OFFICE OF THE MANAGER

7551 Court Street - P.O. Box 217 - Elizabethtown, New York 12932
Telephone (518) 873-3332 - Fax (518) 873-3339

Daniel L. Palmer Linda M. Wolf
County Manager Purchasing Agent
TO: All Bidders

FROM: Linda Wolf, CPA, Purchasing Agent
DATE: June 30, 2022

SUBJECT: Addendum #1 RFP Campground Operation Services

This Addendum, issued to bid document holders of record, indicates changes to the bid documents for
the Campground Operation Services RFP Opening July 27, 2022.

PLEASE see the following Questions and Answers:

Question:
Can you provide historical revenue and cost figures?

Answer:
We do not have this information from prior operators.

Question:
Can you provide an overview of the Campground to include number of sites, electricity, water,
sewage ...?

Answer:
There are 17 sites as indicated in the RFP, all with water, sewer and electric hookups.

Question:
Who do we contact for a site visit?

Answer:
Holly Aquino 518-873-3744.

END OF ADDENDUM # 1



